@ Georg la'PaCIflC Georgia-Pacific Crossett LLC
Consumer Products

Crossett Paper Operations

100 Mill Supply Road
P.Q. Box 3333
Crossett, AR 71635
(870) 567-8000
(870) 364-9076 (fax)
WWW.gp.com

January 14, 2016

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
Permits Branch — Water Division

5301 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317

Attn: Ms. Loretta Reiber, P.E.
Subject: NPDES Permit No. AR0001210
AFIN 02-00013

Application for Renewal-Request to Remove Dieldrin Monitoring Requirement

Ms. Reiber:

Georgia-Pacific Crossett LLC (GP) submitted a renewal application as required for our NPDES
Permit No. AR0001210 on May 4, 2015. Additionally, we make the following requests for the
permit once drafted:

Dieldrin monitoring (Part I, Section A of current permit):

¢ Dieldrin limits were included in the last permit based on a single sampling detection data
point in the last permit application. During the term of the current permit, we have had no
quantifiable detections for dieldrin. GP does not use dieldrin or dieldrin-containing
substances in any raw materials for our process or otherwise at our site. We request the
removal of dieldrin permit limits from the future permit.

I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my
direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel
properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or
persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the
information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate,
and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information,
including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.

We appreciate the efforts of the ADEQ in processing this permit renewal. Should you have any
questions about these comments, please contact Rachel Johnson at (870) 567-8170.

Sincerely,

;%ael Hohnadel
Vice President of Manufacturing



